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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: All City Department Heads via Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Office 
 Cheryl Leger, Administrator, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force 
 Lily Lang, Committee on Information Technology 
 

FROM: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk  
Rules Committee 

 
DATE:  September 11, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED  

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee received the following substitute legislation 
on September 3, 2019: 
 

File No.  190643 
 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to implement the Privacy 
First Policy in Charter, Section 16.130, by creating an Office of Data Privacy 
under the City Administrator, headed by a Chief Privacy Officer (“CPO”) 
with responsibilities for implementing the Policy; requiring City 
departments to provide information to the CPO regarding their collection, 
storage, sharing, and use of personal information to enable the CPO to 
provide guidance and recommendations to departments, and 
recommendations to the City Administrator, for implementing the Policy; 
authorizing the City Administrator to adopt rules and regulations to 
implement the Policy, and to delegate that authority to the CPO and the 
Purchaser; requiring the City Administrator to make periodic reports 
describing the City’s implementation of the Policy; and authorizing the City 
Administrator rather than the Mayor to appoint the Chief Data Officer 
(“CDO”) and shifting responsibilities for determining which data sets are 
appropriate for public disclosure from the CDO to the CPO. 

 
If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: victor.young@sfgov.org.  
 
 
 



c: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office 
 Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office 
 Eddie McCaffrey, Mayor’s Office  




























